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TO: The Faculty of the College of Engineering
FROM: The Faculty of the School of Mechanical Engineering
RE: Requisite change to ME 57000 Machine Design

The Faculty of the School of Mechanical Engineering has approved the following requisite
changes to ME 57000. This action is now submitted to the Engineering Faculty with a
recommendation for approval.

Requisite change:
FROM:
Prerequisites:
GR-ME 57000 Requisites

General Requirements:
(Student Attribute: GR

May not be taken concurrently.)
or

(Course or Test: ME 35200
Minimum Grade of B

May not be taken concurrently.
and

Course or Test: ME 45200
Minimum Grade of B

May not be taken concurrently.)

TO:
Prerequisites:
GR-ME 57000 Requisites

General Requirements:
(Student Attribute: GR

May not be taken concurrently.)
or

(Course or Test: ME 35400
Minimum Grade of B

May not be taken concurrently.)

Reason: ME 35200 and ME 45200 are no longer a required course for the undergraduate students
in Mechanical Engineering. The new course number for ME 45200 is ME 35400.

Chri D Gl

Jaz(es D. Jones, As{ociate Professor and Associate Head
School of Mechanical Engineering
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